
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 
 

                                                        March 16, 2012 
Hudson Valley Television, Inc. 
75 Palatine Park Rd        
Suite 6                  
Germantown, NY 12526                                          
                                                                      Re:    LPTV Station Of: 
                                                                                Hudson Valley Television, Inc. 
                                                                                Channel 21, Hudson, NY          
                                                                                Call Sign: WSSN-LP 
                                                                                Fac. ID:    74016  
 
 
Dear Licensee: 
 
This is in reference to the above captioned station and the Commission letter dated 
January 31, 2012.  The January 31, 2012, Commission letter required you to 
provide a list of information needed to evaluate if the station was ever built.  You 
were given 15 days to provide this information in order to avoid cancellation of 
your station. You did not respond to the Commission letter. 
 
Accordingly, your station Call Sign WSSN-LP IS HEREBY CANCELLED. 
 
 
                                                        Sincerely: 
 
 
 
                                                        Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                                        Deputy Chief, Video Division 
                                                        Media Bureau      
         


